
Directory of Medical Licenses 

Issued by the Archbishop of Canterbury

1536-1775

Henry Denny

Apothecary of Salisbury

Presentment before the Quarter Sessions held in Salisbury, 11 July 1673, that Denny appeared and 

produced a certificate confirming that he had received the sacrament of the Lord’s Supper, sworn the 

oaths of allegiance and supremacy and subscribed to the declaration against transubstantiation, 

signed by William Howes, clerk, parson of New Sarum.  Letters testimonial signed by John Betts, M. 

D., and James Corsellis, medic, London, [1674], annotated with fiat of Kenelme Digby, surrogate, 11 

April 1674; commission, 14 Jan. 1674, executed and returned, with subscription, by Henry Cox, rector

of Boscombe, and Joseph Kelsey, rector of Newton Toney, Wilts., 26 Jan 1674:  VX 1A/10/57/1-4.  

Licensed to practise medicine in the dioceses of Bath and Wells, Bristol, Exeter, Salisbury and 

Winchester, 11 April 1674: Sheldon, f.250v
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